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Darek Kitl_i_n_ski
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From: DEA.FOlIA@dea.gov
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:28 AM
To: Darek Kitlinski
Subject: DEA FOIA/PA Case Number: 24-00171-P

Dear Darek Kitlinski:

This e-mail confirms receipt of your recent correspondence received by the Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA), Freedom of Information and Privacy Act (FOIA/PA) Unit, which contained the
Department of Justice, Certification of Identity Forms 361 dated February 9, 2024 for Kevin Byrnes and
February 12, 2024 for Lisa Kitlinski.

If you have any questions regarding this e-mail, you may contact our FOIA Requester Service Center at
(571) 776-2300, or e-mail your correspondence to DEA.FOIA@dea.gov.

Sincerely,

FOIA/PA Unit
Drug Enforcement Administration
E-mail: DEA FOIA@dea.gov

PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments herein) may contain personal and privileged
information that requires protection in compliance with the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a). Any use of
this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately delete all copies of this information and notify me by e-mail. The
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this communication by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.



